

From: Anthony Cimo

To: Doug Young
Date: June 26, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0108-EX-CM-2020

Message:

Mr. Young,

In response to your inquiry of 6/16/2020, the NTIA objects to transmissions in 10-10.5 GHz because of footnotes US108 and US128 of the U.S. Table of allocations. This application is for a government contract. The contract numbers and point-of-contact are:

Contract number
N0017317C6009

Thomas J. Walls, PhD
Head, ISR Systems - Code 5665
Naval Research Laboratory
4555 Overlook Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20375
202.767.9515 (office)
202.767.9203 (fax)
(U) thomas.walls@nrl.navy.mil

Please advise if this is sufficient information to answer this question.

V/R,
Anthony Cimo
SRC Spectrum Manager